Released by the Department of Finance

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOI 23-24/163 - Document 10
From: MaPS Security
To: MaPS Security; Bektas, Sally
Cc: ; BES - MaPS - PBR - State Managers
Subject: Protest Update — 31/05/2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL
Date: Friday, 31 May 2024 9:34:10 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

NSR Notification - Demonstration - National - 31 May 2024.pdf

OFFICIAL

Hiall,

Please see the below summary of today and tomorrow’s demonstrations. Newly planned
protests are below in green.

| have attached the NSR Notification: National Demonstration Schedule for 31 May —
Labour MP Offices Nationally for reference. If there are any changes or updates, | will send

an additional notification.

Date/Time Location Issue Organisation
(local time)
31 May, 24 EO - Prime Minister the | In support of Families for Palestine
hour sit-in Hon Anthony Albanese | Palestine
MP, Marrickville NSW

1June, 24 hour | EO - Prime Minister the | In support of Families for Palestine
sit-in Hon Anthony Albanese | Palestine
MP, Marrickville NSW

1June, 1:00pm | EO - Prime Minister the | In support of Stop the war on
Hon Anthony Albanese | Palestine Palestine — Sydney
MP, Marrickville NSW

Future demonstrations.
Date/Time Location Issue Organisation

(local time)
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Kind regards
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| MaPS Protective Security Officer

PBR Framework
Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Division
Business Enabling Services

Department of Finance
T: %

E: mapssecurity@finance.gov.au
A: Level 36, 1 Eagle Street Brisbane QLD 4001
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NSR Notification: Demonstration — National
Australian Government Scheduled fOf' 31 May 2024

National Situation Room For further enquiries — NSR: 1300 243 222

Demonstration Location Incident Details
ot Date: 31 May 2024
Tumor 5ea
g Location: Labour MP offices nationally
Demonstration Name: National day of action against Labour MP’s
& T Issue: In support of Palestine
a2 A Group(s): Multiple issue motivated groups
TERRITORY Ayl y e, Source of Information: ~ Open Source Media
i \ A R SV L SSom N sioas. O Additional Information
A Representatives of multiple issue motivated groups intend to demonstrate nation wide at
ey Labour MP offices on the 31 May 2024 in support of Palestine. There is no specific
Brisbane times or locations currently available.
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This product includes information collected through open sources. Content is unverified unless directly attributed to an official or reputable source. Any information enclosed in this product that is not from an official source, is not representative of the
official position of the Australian Government or NEMA. NEMA does not provide any warranties regarding the accuracy of th information contained in this product. The information in this product has been collated for situational awareness only and
should not be relied upon without independent advice. To the extent permitted by law, the Commonwealth excludes liability for loss or damage arising from the use of, or reliance on, the information contained in this document whether or not caused
by any negligence on the part of the Commonwealth or its agents.





